

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:

[View Profile](#)

**View Profile**

<b>Benjamin A Quinn</b> (US Citizen) <span style="float: right;"><b>Posted by: Individual</b></span>		Tot Exp : <b>5 Yrs</b>	<b>Preferred Employment</b>	Available as of Feb-01-11
<b>Sys Admin/Network;</b>	<b>NT Admin</b>	US Exp : <b>5 Yrs</b>		
Dallas, TX	Ph(C) : +1-469-744-2846	Salary : <b>55K</b> /Yr	W2 Contract <span style="color: green;">✓</span>	<a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a>
Relocation : <b>YES</b>	Ph(H) :	Rate : Market	W2-Permanent <span style="color: green;">✓</span>	
Prof. State(s) : CA, TX	Ph(W) :		1099 Contract <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	<a href="#">Forward Profile/Resume</a>
MS Office > 5 yrs	Operating Sys > 5 yrs	Linux > 2 yrs	HP Blade > 1 yrs	
Windows 2000 > 3 yrs	unix > 2 yrs	Windows Admin > 5 yrs	FireWall > 1 yrs	Need H1B <span style="color: red;">✗</span>
ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Data Center, HP Blade, Linux, Windows 2000, MS Office, Operating System, unix, VMWare, Windows Admin, Windows Server, ACCESS, AS/400, Blackberry, C, Desk Top, FireWall, Firmware, GUI, KVM				
Preferred Time to Call :			<a href="#">Download Resume</a> Only for Premium Access	
Corp-Corp Info : Rent-A-Center; Gary Scanga; 214-244-8765				
Notes :				
Domain Experience : <b>Financial, IT/Software, Manufacturing</b>				

**Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)**

Benjamin A Quinn

5400 Preston Oaks rd apt 3103 Dallas, TX 75254 ?

Windows System Administrator

Outstanding communication and organizational skills with the ability to consistently solve various Hardware and Software issues. Accomplished excellent customer service while providing strong technical support.

**TECHNOLOGIES**

- \* Windows 2K3-2K8 \* Ubuntu \* Debian
- \* Exchange 2003 \* Microsoft Office 03-07 \* FreeBSD
- \* Symantec Endpoint \* XP Storage Device \* Brocade Fiber Switches
- \* WSUS \* EVA Storage device \* MSA 1000
- \* Fedora Core \* Hp Blade System C7000 \* C-Class Blade
- \* Cent OS \* Hp Blade System C3000 \* P-Class Blade
- \* HP DL-160 G5 \* VMware 4.0 \* Red-Hat

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Windows Administrator 2009-2010

Rent-A-Center Headquarters Plano, TX

As a Windows Administrator I coordinated tasks to solve server issue from Financial Center, National Center, Regional Center and Home Office.

Created a custom MMC console that contains add/remove snap-in to navigate Active directory domains and trusts, Active directory sites and services, Active directory user and computers for each domain and Group policy management.

In AD I would add new Users and Group accounts for department managers and would add the groups or users to a server that was request by the acting manager.

Using HPSIM System Insight Management 6.0 to installing firmware, updates and patches for 431 servers.

Adding a New HP Blade c7000 with 16 half height and a c3000 with 8 half height enclosure to a data center environment.

Used WSUS to patch to specific groups of server's and machines. Configured the WSUS server to download updates from Microsoft and downloads updates to issue these updates to clients that request it.

Created VMs for Windows 2k3 and 2k8 in Production and test environment.

Clone Windows server's to template and convert from a template to an updated VM.

Updated custom Windows server template to provide faster up time to rebuild a failed or to replace an older server.

Created and presented storage from multiple EVA's to multiple different host running different operating systems through the Storage works Command view EVA GUI interface software. Also presented storage from an XP array to multiple hosts running different OS's

Assisted in the configuration and bring up of Brocade Fiber Channel Mass Storage switches. Zoned out windows, Exchange and linux servers to EVA and XP storage devices on the production SAN.

Windows, Linux and Unix-Administrator 2006 - 2008

LAYERED TECHNOLOGY ? Data Center ? DALLAS, TX

Reloads - Helps customers recover from critical errors with their system by providing a fresh installation of the customer's selected Operating System. Also attaching there old primary as a secondary to recover data.  
 Communicate with customers entirely through Cerebus ticketing support system.  
 Schedule Hardware and Software maintenances changes through direct email or Cerebus ticketing system correspondence with customers.  
 Ensure customers data integrity by properly rebooting servers and via ssh or Remote Desktop to connect and verify data is available.  
 Troubleshoot hardware and software issue and repair or expand raid configurations  
 Troubleshoots, upgrades, and maintains customer hardware in a 24-7 large data center environment.  
 Help customers maintain a stable server environment by upgrading, replacing failed hardware and using Norton Anti-virus or various versions of Anti-viruses.  
 Build, upgrade, configure and install Windows 2003, Unix and Linux based servers  
 to exact customer specifications-.I.E. Customer Partition Table Layouts, Software installs and customer hardware requests.  
 Load control panels such as Plesk, Cpanel and Direct-Admin.  
 Install-configure stand-alone networking devices and all associated equipment (KVM-over-IP, Switches, Hardware firewall, Load-balancer).  
 Keep co-workers up to date on policy by helping keep knowledgebase current.  
 Help keep inventory as well as keeping the Data Center floor clean.  
 Help customers resolve issues quickly by researching their issues.

JUNIOR ADMINISTRATOR NETWORK SYSTEMS SPECIALIST 2005 - 2006

MILGARD MANUFACTURING ? TEMECULA, CA

As a Junior Network Systems Specialist I was responsible for maintaining all Front Office (150 Computer Workstations) and Production Plant computers (4 Scanning Stations / 6 Production Line Machinery Computer Systems).  
 Provided excellent customer support and troubleshooting hardware and software issues, to include network printing support.  
 Demonstrated ability to satisfy user through problem resolution. Recognized as the "Go-to-person" for technical issues.  
 Responsible for researching recommended and Implemented New Hardware and Software into the environment to increase efficiency.  
 Configured and Repaired laptops for new and existing outside sales.  
 Resolved Network connectivity issues for Blackberry's, Desktops, and Laptops.  
 Support and Troubleshooting for LAN/WAN consisting of Windows 2000 Active Directory and more than 150 Windows 2000 Professional desktops.  
 Assisted users to VPN/Remote Access.  
 Configured all desktops and laptops to Network Domain Windows 2000. Utilized MMC console and preformed as an IBM AS/400 Operator.  
 Assisting with them timely cable installation and termination for 10 network and phone cable drops. Enabled Temecula office to conduct business with only a down time 2-hours.  
 Configured Cannon printers to Jet Direct and IO box to the network.

EDUCATION

Hands on Technical Training and Placement ? 2002

(Completed A+ Certificate)  
 (Networking plus Certificate)

Regional Occupational Program ? 1999

(Computer Applications for Windows 98 Certificate)  
 (Microsoft Office 97 Certificate)

El Camino High ? 1999

(High school Diploma)  
 I am currently pursuing a Microsoft MCITP or a VMware Certification

Jobs by Category:

Java J2EE Jobs	Mainframe Jobs	Database Developer Jobs	Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs	Web / Internet Jobs
DBA's Jobs	Oracle Apps Jobs	Embedded System Jobs	Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs	C++, VC++ Jobs
SAP Jobs	People Soft Jobs	Business Analyst Jobs	System Admin/Network Jobs	Reporting Tools Jobs
Siebel Jobs	QA / Testing Jobs	Project Management Jobs	Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs	EAI - MiddleWare Jobs